

Claudia DoCampo

c/o Napoli Management Group 8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100 Beverly Hills, California 90211

CAREER SUMMARY

A bilingual English/Spanish television reporter, anchor and producer with over fifteen years of experience in a diverse range of newsrooms and local and network reporting experiences. An attractive, direct walk-talk-point general assignment reporter thoroughly experienced with daily deadline live coverage in a variety of settings.

EDUCATION

Pratt Institute

Brooklyn, New York Bachelor of Fine Arts – Media Arts

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Freelance Reporter/Producer

October 2008 to Present

WGEN-TV "GenTV" (Noticias Caracol) Miami, Florida

WTVJ-TV (NBC O&O), Miami, Florida

WSCV-TV (Telemundo), Miami, Florida

Responsible for all phases of major market news coverage in both Spanish and English relying heavily on bilingual skills in Miami, including story development, live and in-studio news production.

Bureau Chief/Reporter

July 2005 to July 2008

WFLA-TV (Media General), Tampa, Florida

Responsible for daily deadline news coverage in a large area surrounding Tampa, including source and contact development, story proposals, competitive newsgathering and daily delivery. Also responsible for community development and station public appearances in the context of market #12.

Reporter/Spanish Anchor

November 2001 to June 2005

WDJT-TV, Milwaukee, Wisconsin

WYTU-TV (Telemundo), Milwaukee, Wisconsin

General assignment reporter responsible for breaking, live news coverage, enterprise story development and execution, contact and news source development. Additionally responsible for anchoring and reporting for a one-person half-hour Spanish language newscast for sister Telemundo affiliate.

Reporter/Anchor

June 1998 to October 2001

News 12 The Bronx, Bronx, New York

Daily live breaking news coverage, daily enterprise reporting in the "one man band" context in this New York City local cable newsroom – shoot, write, edit, anchor.

Associate Producer Daytime Programming

June 1997 to June 1998

Court TV, New York, New York

Wrote and produced packages and scripted segments for live daily syndicated broadcasts. Coordinated research and assisted producers in all phases of live coverage.

Associate Producer/Assignment Editor

June 1997 to June 1998

News 12 Westchester, Yonkers, New York

Assisted in all phases of scripting, production, news gathering and editing.

Reporter/Anchor/Producer

November 1996 to June 1997

Bloomberg Television & Radio, Bloomberg Latin America

Researched, translated and wrote news in Spanish. Presented and produced business/financial news and lifestyles/entertainment segments for Bloomberg clients, including USA Networks Latin America, WBBR Radio.